A Georgia-PaCiﬁC Georgia-Pacific LLC

Consumer Products

Crossett Paper Operations
100 Mill Supply Rd.

P.O. Box 3333

Crossett, AR 71635

November 5, 2010 (870) 567-8000
(870) 364-9076 fax

www.gp.com

Loretta Reiber

Water Division

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118

RE:  NPDES Permit # AR0001210
Authorization for Treatment of Wastewater from Georgia-Pacific Taylorsville

Dear Ms. Reiber:

Georgia-Pacific’s Crossett Paper Operations would like to request authorization from ADEQ to accept
excess wash water/storm water from the Georgia-Pacific Taylorsville, MS chemical plant. The water
needing disposal is a combination of process area wash water (which comes from general area wash-
up and wash-up of area equipment) and storm water that falls on the process area that is potentially
contaminated. All the water drains to a common sump and is universally referred to as “wash water”.
All of this water is typically recycled for reuse in the process, but due to the recent heavy rains the
current volume is more than can be reused in the process. The plant has a 70,000 gallon wash water
storage tank, with a current level of approximately 85% due to recent water usage and excess rainfall.
In anticipation of more rainfall and possible production shutdowns, the plant would like to lower the
tank volume to a more manageable level.

This water is characteristically like identical wastewaters currently being discharged to the treatment
system by the chemical plant located within the Crossett Complex. A Certificate of Analysis for this
wastewater has been attached for your review.

Upon receiving agency approval the plant would like to immediately ship 6 approximately 5,500
gallon loads (for a total of 33,000 gallons) to Crossett Paper Operations’ wastewater treatment system
within the week following ADEQ approval. Depending on weather conditions, we may need to send
additional volume over the next few weeks as weather and production conditions require. We will
provide notification to you of any additional volumes required for disposal on a weekly basis prior to
shipping should the need arise.

If you have any questions or comments regarding this application, please feel free to contact me at
(870) 567-8144 or by email at james.cutbirth@gapac.com.

Sincerely,

YA %4

James W. Cutbirth
Environmental Manager
Crossett Paper Operations



Date:
Bill of Lading No:

Carrier:

Truck Number:

11/04/2010
123

G-P TRUCK - TAYLORSVILLE, MS
123

Certificate of Analysis

Process Water and Storm Water

from Tavlorsville Chemical

Properties Units Limits Results
ALKALINITY % 0-1 356
pH @ 25C <=115 9.52
FORMALDEHYDE % <=2 0
Kristy McCord
Analysis By:
Signature:

Customer Shipping Address G-P Plant
Georgia-pacific Paper Taylorsville
Paper Mill #1 Beater Room Highway 28 West

Crossett Div Thank You Taylorsville, MS 39168

Crossett, AR 71635

(501) 567-8111

601-785-6523



